6/12/69
Dear S¥lvis,

I “nsw how busy you'd be and thet you'll be away next month. You
514 me ir Mareh, This reguires no snswer or, one latser, at your cocnvenience
if you heve any opinion on what I will edlress.

Enclossd 15 tha latost exchenge with #daron Asher,

.

Thera hes teen no further response from the Yimos.

I thizk, when you havs time, bocsuss of the obvious misuse of
your n=me by Zpstein, it wuld be ¢ gord ides 1f you let others kuow the
foete He ke s libelled you!

You refer to him as & "ewnuch". This interc-ts me becruse I
hzve long wondered whether he is homeosexual. These wheo hove "defonded”

Shaw, like Lockwend, 8X1 seem to be. T ¥now of no writer she has done
any Tork in thet sree who is not. )

et interssts me more is any indicstion you may have thetb
he hss offleisl or un~fUicisl povernment comections. Over the yesrs
heve accumilated a nombter. o nok nisunderetond, I em not seying it
s proved, merely that there sre s number of indications I believe
substantial. Thare sare abundant indications n? %uis in "Counte mlotT.
ormbined, thev s%ill d» rmnt vrove it, but tlhey do meke u lusty suspicion,
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_ After al 1, ~nce Vince ond I tonk cars of Inke the Tave
“oher, there was an onen slot in the table of organizstion.

The quotation of ny memo to Wewcemb iu insc-urate., Some of i3
was omitted without doiz %o indicate it. also omitt2d i: a subseqient
lotter I wrote myself, after I was home. There never was any doubt about
the purpose of this, snd it served to do the ovrosite of what is slleged,
for 1t tended to make lesc credible the revested infarences thet Thornley
wes a "False Osweld”.You mey recsll the pletures were in sitached neirs,
printed on 2 single pisce »f paper, vrscisely to praclude any possibility
of misuse, snd Fred wss instructed to “zeept them in pairs, one with mokesup,
one without. The Epsteins snd ‘hornleys cannot uwadersitsand or even believe
our willingness to go to trouble and expense to check both sides. it is
beyond toem, particuvlarly the eunuch.
Taszreference to Yhornley's affidsvit in my first letter to
Asher, if it esmcapes you, is tecsuse he snd Lifton ccmbined tc do wecisely
that with which they cherged Garrison. They, in effect, frsmed Heindell,
*hornley under oatn. Herse 1 nope you willl unrderstend that Garrison 31id not
svuse Heindell end &id not meke apy chargs sgeolnst gither Lifton or Xr.
Gery has just learned thet sbout when Oswald "debated” Butler, Thornlsy
epplied frr a job with Butler, which would seem to tear on ths accuracy cf
his comment that he did not know JOsweld wmas in N.C. X7 had thasn just returned.
Wa Loth Leve copiss of scoe of X¥P''s writings, psrticularly a seriss on LHO.
Ee cen copy them more resdily and less expensivoly then I. lifton, mezmweile,
2ppears to te running quite o campsign agsinet me iz Selifl, Glimpmers of it
reach me, His mailings on me were slender, werz ineccurate, as L proved 4o him
znd as ha had to know before he sent them. If you ever get sufficiently detached
and want to know my interest in AT, the originsl offer stends, It is and was un-
relatad to Garrison's chargs. Best regards,



